

**NOTICE OF 2nd PUBLIC HEARING
City of Zanesville
CDBG Community Development Programs
June 8, 2015 at 6:00 p.m.**

The 2nd Public Hearing for the Community Development Programs was held on June 8, 2015 at 6:00 p.m., in Council Chambers, 401 Market Street, Zanesville to provide information and gather input on the City's programs.

The City will make application for funding from Ohio Development Services Administration for the following program:

- The 2015 Community Allocation Program in the amount of \$105,000.

Jay Bennett presented this information about the program and the plans for the use of funding if received was discussed as follows:

The City of Zanesville anticipates receiving a total allocation of \$105,000.

20% or \$21,000 for eligible Administration and required Fair Housing activities.

The remaining \$84,000, if received, will be available for up to three projects.

The hearing concluded about 6:25 p.m.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING – MONDAY, JUNE 8, 2015

The Council of the City of Zanesville met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on Monday, June 8, 2015 in the City Council Chambers, 401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio.

Mr. Vincent led those present in the Lord's Prayer and the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

The following members of Council answered Roll Call: Mrs. Norman, Mr. Sharrer, Mr. Roberts, Ms. Gildow, Mr. Foreman, Mrs. Gentry, Mr. Tarbert, Mr. Baker and Mr. Vincent.

Mr. Hutcheson was absent.

Mr. Vincent: We need a motion to excuse Mr. Hutcheson.

Mr. Tarbert moved to excuse Mr. Hutcheson. It was seconded by Mr. Sharrer.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of excusing Mr. Hutcheson signify by saying aye. Opposed?

All present were in favor. None were opposed. Motion carries. He stands excused.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Roberts moved to approve the minutes, seconded by Mr. Sharrer.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of approving the minutes of May 26, 2015 signify by saying aye.

All present were in favor. None were opposed.
Motion carries. The minutes stand approved.

COMMUNICATIONS, REPORTS, AND RESOLUTIONS

None

PROPOSED ORDINANCES

Mrs. Gentry: I would like to make a motion to add Ordinance 15-71 to the Agenda as Item 9A.

It was seconded by Mr. Baker.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of adding 15-71 as Item 9A signify by saying aye.

All present were in favor. None were opposed.
Motion carries.

Ordinance No. 15-62 - Introduced by Council – Authorizing the issuance of notes in the amount of not to exceed \$2,500,000 in anticipation of the issuance of bonds for the purpose of acquiring, constructing, reconstructing, renovating, repairing, and otherwise improving municipal facilities, particularly Secrest Auditorium and the City Jail, acquiring land and interests in land necessary for the foregoing, equipping, furnishing and equipping the same, and landscaping and improving the sites thereof, and declaring an emergency.

Mr. Roberts moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Ms. Gildow.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving?

Mr. Baker: Is this necessary to actually pass as an emergency?

Rhonda Heskett: It can go three readings, but the emergency clause is in there as it will need to be active as soon as it is passed. To keep on schedule with the construction at the Auditorium.

Mr. Baker: Mr. Mayor is that fine with you if it goes three readings?

Mayor Tilton: Well, just as long as we got the emergency clause in there, we could do the three readings.

Mr. Baker: Okay.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any further discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for waiving of the readings.

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings.

5 Ayes Mrs. Norman, Mr. Roberts, Ms. Gildow, Mr. Foreman and Mrs. Gentry

3 Nays Mr. Sharrer, Mr. Tarbert, and Mr. Baker

1 Absent Mr. Hutcheson

Motion defeated.

Mr. Vincent: Five votes in favor, motion is defeated. I needed seven votes to waive the readings.

Mr. Sharrer moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Tarbert.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all those in favor of first reading signify by saying aye.

All members present were in favor; none present were opposed. Motion carries.

Ordinance No. 15-63 - Introduced by Council—An Ordinance amending appropriation Ordinance No. 15-23 and declaring an emergency.

Mr. Vincent: Motion to waive?

Mr. Sharrer moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mrs. Gentry.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? With that, we will have roll call vote on waiving of the readings.

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings.

8 Ayes

0 Nays

1 Absent Mr. Hutcheson

Motion carries.

Mr. Vincent: Now I need a motion for passage.

Mrs. Norman moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Roberts.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for passage.

Roll call vote for passage.

8 Ayes

0 Nays

1 Absent Mr. Hutcheson

Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.

Ordinance No. 15-64 - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing the proper city official to enter into a contract for the lease of a Vactor Sewer Cleaner for the department of Public Service Sewer Division through State Purchase Agreement.

Mr. Tarbert moved for first reading and it was seconded by Mr. Roberts.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of first reading signify by saying aye.

All present were in favor. None were opposed.

Motion carries.

Ordinance No. 15-65 - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing the proper city official to enter into a professional contract with URS Corporation – Ohio for the preliminary design of the R-8/R-9/R-10/R-11 Combined Sewer project.

Mr. Roberts moved for first reading and it was seconded by Mr. Baker.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? With no discussion, so all in favor of first reading signify by saying aye.

All present were in favor. None were opposed.

Motion carries.

Mr. Sharrer: I don't know if this is the appropriate time but Ordinance 15-66 is coming up and I do have a motion to amend. I would like to add the emergency language into the preamble. I believe everybody got a copy of that now.

Mr. Vincent: There is a motion by Mr. Sharrer to add in the emergency language to the preamble of 15-66.

Mr. Roberts seconded the motion.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? It is in the body as far as the whereas and even at the end, but did not make the preamble. With that all in favor of amending 15-66 by adding emergency language to the preamble, signify by saying aye.

All present were in favor. None were opposed.

Motion carries.

Mr. Vincent: We are now at 15-66 as amended.

Ordinance No. 15-66 A - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing the proper city official to advertise for bids, award and enter into contract with the lowest and best bidder for the remediation of contaminants at the city property located at 1084 Central Avenue, and declaring an emergency.

Mr. Baker moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Ms. Gildow.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving?

Mr. Sharrer: Mr. Bennett, do we need to waive the readings on this?

Jay Bennett: Yeah, this is specifically to try to get out to bid. Get under contract; and then construct in the late summer when the ground water table is lower, rather than wait until the fall.

Mr. Sharrer: That is what I thought. Thank you.

Mr. Bennett: If we could expedite, this project has been on the books for, gee, I went to the West Coast and came back and we are still working on this project. So finally it is ready to bid. We have the money in the budget and stated in the language of the Ordinance we will receive compensation back as part of the insurance payment from the state.

Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council? Okay, we will have the roll call vote for waiving of the readings.

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings.

8 Ayes

0 Nays

1 Absent Mr. Hutcheson

Motion carries.

Mr. Vincent: Now, I need a motion for passage.

Mrs. Norman moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Baker.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for passage.

Roll call vote for passage.

8 Ayes

0 Nays

1 Absent Mr. Hutcheson

Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.

Ordinance No. 15-67 - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing the Community Development Director to use Economic Development Revolving Loan Funds for the Zanesville Civic League Gym Floor Replacement Project, and declaring an emergency.

Mr. Sharrer moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Foreman.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Okay, we will have roll call vote on waiving of the readings.

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings.

8 Ayes

0 Nays

1 Absent Mr. Hutcheson

Motion carries.

Mr. Vincent: Now I need a motion for passage.

Mrs. Norman moved for passage, seconded by Ms. Gildow.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for passage.

Roll call vote for passage.

8 Ayes

0 Nays

1 Absent Mr. Hutcheson

Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.

Ordinance No. 15-68 - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing the proper city official to submit an application to the Ohio Development Services Agency for an award of Community Development Critical Infrastructure Program Funds and declaring an emergency.

Mr. Vincent: A motion for first reading?

Mr. Roberts moved for first reading and it was seconded by Mr. Sharrer.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of first reading signify by saying aye. All present were in favor. None were opposed.

Motion carries.

Ordinance No. 15-69 - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing the proper city official to submit an application to the Ohio Development Services Agency for an award of Community Development Critical Infrastructure Program Funds and declaring an emergency.

Mr. Roberts moved for first reading and it was seconded by Mr. Foreman.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of first reading signify by saying aye. All present were in favor. None were opposed.

Motion carries.

Ordinance No. 15-70 - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing the proper city official to submit an application to the Ohio Development Services Agency for an award of Community Development Neighborhood Revitalization Program Funds and declaring an emergency.

Mr. Sharrer moved for first reading and it was seconded by Mr. Baker.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of first reading signify by saying aye. All present were in favor. None were opposed.

Motion carries.

Mr. Vincent: Now, Item 9A Ordinance No. 15-71.

Ordinance No. 15-71 - Introduced by Council – Authorizing the proper city official to enter into a contract for the 2015 Secrest Auditorium Improvement Project, and declaring an emergency.

Mr. Sharrer moved for first reading and it was seconded by Mr. Baker.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion?

Mayor Tilton: With this Ordinance we need those monies so that we can pay for the pre-construction documents so if you hold this up, as long as you hold this up, we will be held up with the construction. So that is going to back us up for however long it takes. That is why we need to waive the readings on this one if we could.

Mr. Baker: I will rescind my second.

Mr. Sharrer: I just have a question. How does holding the first Ordinance 15-62; how does that effect?

Mayor Tilton: That is for the whole project. These monies here are for the people that are doing all of the pre-construction work; getting the plans in place for the construction and then they will have to come back to us. We have to have those before we can even accept the contract.

Jay Bennett: At the same time, this authorizes the expenditure that was estimated in the preliminary design by Addis. So they have estimated the total construction cost. Rather than just come for an allocation of a smaller pre-construction amount, we are bringing the whole amount of what was estimated.

Mr. Sharrer: I guess I am just, if we have held the issuance of the bonds though, we can hold the issuance of the bonds and approve this?

Rhonda Heskett: This Ordinance here just authorizes us to enter into the contract by Council. We now have the authority to go ahead and proceed. The bonds and the financing will come at a later point. We do not have to actually be financing that large of a sum right now but we are going to need those bonds. Does that make sense? The bond anticipation notes, excuse me.

Jay Bennett: The pre-construction part of this is a much smaller amount and the City has enough cash on hand to get that started where we can pay it back.

Mayor Tilton: That is only \$62,000.

Rhonda Heskett: It all does go hand-in-hand, but we do need this to even get started on the project.

Mr. Sharrer: I will withdraw and I will move to waive.

Mr. Baker seconded.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote on waiving of the readings.

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings.

8 Ayes

0 Nays

1 Absent Mr. Hutcheson

Motion carries.

Mr. Vincent: Now, I need a motion for passage.

Mr. Roberts moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Baker.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion?

Mr. Tarbert: Again I do not have that other Ordinance in front of me right this second, so, there is no chance that we won't get the bonds?

Rhonda Heskett: No. We are good.

Mr. Tarbert: Because we are authorizing to enter into a contract here and you are telling me we are sure to get the bonds to pay for this contract that we are entering into? Alright.

Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council? Mr. Bennett, is there anything else you wanted to add? I know you explained part of this. Could you share a little more?

Jay Bennett: I think it is just a reminder to Council of the long process that we have gone through of the Design Build project. Last fall we came to Council and decided to go through a Design Build. So, the first step was a Request for Qualification selection for architectural and Addis was selected through that process. So we have gone months and months and months of working on the project. So he has gotten the plans to about fifty percent ready. The next phase was to go out and say now we are ready to take those plans to a final, as well as, hire the contractor. So what that is, is the ultimate construction company plus their design team take the criteria architects plans; take them to final and then build it. So we did a Request for Proposal and we have gone through that process and short listed and then selected Paul as the lowest and best based upon their proposal. They have entered into or they have offered their price so now we are coming for the next phase of this which is rather than doing a small amount for the preliminary work to get the plans finalized and get the permits associated with that, just go ahead and authorize the total since the Finance Director feels confident of the full-fledged financing.

Mr. Tarbert: Can we put a clause in the contract? Is that contract going to come back before Council?

Jay Bennett: No, we would authorize the contract but what we would be doing again is looking at separating those contracts into smaller pieces.

Mr. Tarbert: Can we make those at least the first parts contingent upon securing the financing other than what he has already incurred, the cost he would have already incurred up to a certain point.

Jay Bennett: They have not incurred any costs at this point.

Mr. Tarbert: Right, but at some point he will and it may be weeks before the bonds, I just want to make sure we've got the money to cover this before we (interrupted)

Scott Hillis: You won't need to worry about it Dave because before the contract can be executed the Auditor has to sign off on it that the funds are in our hand and

encumbered. So if the contract isn't going to be signed, the final contract, until the funds are in hand because she can't sign it.

Jay Bennett: That is why we are doing a smaller piece.

Mr. Tarbert: Okay.

Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council? We will have roll call vote for passage.

Roll call vote for passage.

8 Ayes

0 Nays

1 Absent Mr. Hutcheson

Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.

ORDINANCES FOR ACTION

Ordinance No. 15-60 - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing the proper city official to submit an application to the Ohio Development Services Agency for an award of Community Development Allocation Program Funds and declaring an emergency.

Mr. Roberts moved for second reading and it was seconded by Mrs. Gentry.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Okay, all in favor of second reading signify by saying aye. All present were in favor. None were opposed.

Motion carries.

Ordinance No. 15-44 - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance amending Chapter 111 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Zanesville.

Mr. Tarbert moved to table for two weeks. It was seconded by Mr. Baker.

Mr. Vincent: All in favor of tabling signify by saying aye.

All present were in favor. None were opposed.

Motion carries. We will table until June 22.

TRAFFIC ORDERS

None

MISCELLANEOUS AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Mayor Tilton: On Saturday, June 27, the City of Zanesville Police Department is going to put on a Golf Outing to help fund the K-9 Department. The donations are \$40 a

person/\$160 a team. It will be a four person scramble. There will be food. I will be cooking. So we hope not to hurt anybody. So, hopefully we will get a lot of people out to support the K-9 Unit. It helps with everything they do; food, shots, and everything, medical. So we would appreciate the public to come out.

Dan Vincent: You are cooking, the most important question is, is you wife bringing the cookies?

Mayor Tilton: That could be a possibility.

Ms. Gildow: Mayor in the event that someone wanted to donate to the cause and didn't want to participate in that event, how would we explain that?

Mayor Tilton: They could donate money. Mr. Buck will address.

Fred Buck: We have hole sponsors for that if you don't want to golf. I can get with any of you that have a question about it.

Ms. Gildow: I just thought that maybe people in our listening audience.

Fred Buck: They do. And we are going to try to do a bit on television. They asked us to do it last Friday, but our K-9's were in training actually, which is another issue. That is another thing. This is totally funded by donations, the K-9 Unit. It has really been a real plus for our City. We now have three as everybody knows. We just picked up Bevrick which is the youngest. I am not sure what his nationality is, but I love his name. We definitely have three really good dogs now and they are really good with kids. They were at Carey Street Center, I believe Saturday, and put on quite a show for the kids over there. But we are trying to get a lot more interaction with our community and the people in our community. We are hoping, like I said, for them to come out. We are going to try to have the dogs there for the outing and anybody that comes out and wants a hot dog, Jeff is buying.

Mayor Tilton: Jeff's buying?

Fred Buck: Yeah, chuckle.

Mr. Vincent: With that then you talk to any K-9 Officer, with what these dogs are able to do. Again and again we hear story after story after story on how they are protecting and saved an officer and taken a dangerous situation and turned it around. They are a good addition to the Police Force that is for sure. We do appreciate the recent bust, as far as the big drug bust; the cooperation with the Sheriff's Department. There is a lot to be proud of there. I know a lot of work went into it for months and months. We do appreciate it. Is there anything else from administration?

PRIVATE PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS

Mr. Eric Jones, 221 Luck Avenue, Zanesville, Ohio regarding Citizen Tribune/Procedural Rules.

Mr. Eric Jones: Hello, everybody. I will start where I always start. Zanesville has been deprived of democracy. What we have here is a tyranny of the majority. You would have thought by now that the investigative reporters that work for the Times Recorder and WHIZ and a big check just to see if I am right or not. A simple matter. I mean either we have it or we don't. The second thing I want to say is Mr. Vincent is a lying, tyrannical, traitor. Again, I think I can back up each one with the evidence. Cruel, but I bet I can. Again the investigative reporters for the Times Recorder and for WHIZ have not called to check. Again a simple matter to do. Either a request going through if he wasn't, a tyrant or he is not, a traitor or he is not. Easy thing. Now, I read H.L. Mencken, "Notes on Democracy". He has you down as, he knew differently, number cruncher than I did, I called you connivers, and I forget what the other one was, it has been a while. But he has you down as basically jackals and jackasses.

Mr. Vincent: Mr. Jones, please watch your language.

Mr. Jones: You do understand the dictionary terms?

Mr. Vincent: Mr. Jones, I would not tolerate that out of anyone here on Council using that so please just refrain from the language.

Mr. Jones: Okay, let me ask a quick question. If I could pool right now, am I allowed to ask you a procedural question?

Mr. Vincent: Just go ahead and speak.

Mr. Jones: For example,

Mr. Vincent: Watch your language, sir.

Mr. Jones: No, wait a minute. Am I supposed to be able to get the rules from you? You are the Presiding Officer, right? One of your duties as the Presiding Officer is to give procedural information to the person holding the floor, if I understand Roberts Rules of Order. If you are going to use the Ohio Revised Code, I suggest you get a law degree. That is the way it works. One or the other is going to be enforced here. Either Roberts Rules of Order or the Ohio Revised Code. Pick one. I don't care which one you pick, I know either one of them fairly well. It is your job as the Presiding Officer at least to give that information. So if you don't even know your duties? And right now, I am thinking you don't. You need to move on to be able to at least find out what the deal is. You folks are trying to deal with the Ordinance, is in effect, use something you can't use, to change something you don't know anything about. I am going to stick my hand in my time. The thing is what I said I don't know Ms. Pamela James, Managing Editor of the

Times Recorder, is a public figure or not; that is what I would ask you and you would either say yes or no. So far you are just going to sit up there, mute. Let me show you I do know how to tell time. Thank you very much.

Mr. Vincent: Now I have a petition from Mr. Michael Wyatt, 1158 Selsam Street, Zanesville, Ohio. He is representing himself to repair road from City trucks.

Mr. Michael Wyatt: Before I forget it

Mr. Vincent: Sir, if you would pull down the microphone, please. Thank you.

Mr. Wyatt: Before I get started, whatever happened to my petition to talk on 44?

Mr. Vincent: On 44? That was tabled so with that when something is tabled Council or no one is to speak on it.

Mr. Wyatt: Oh, okay, I didn't realize. I didn't hear it. Calvert Street has got a lot of heavy traffic hauling construction junk up to Calvert Park and the road is just deteriorating beyond a reasonable amount. We need somebody up there to repair or resurface that up there because it is awful bad. And if you come down there especially this winter I think you are going to have a lot of problems down there and a lot of accidents and then the City, as far as I am concerned, is held responsible for not maintaining the streets that they are using. They are using them. Big trucks on them. We drive regular cars up there, but they got loads after loads and all you have to do is go up there and look. All you got to do is just watch them go up the road and I will tell you what the bumps and what have you is beyond repair. So I am asking with all good faith that you guys repair that for us. Thank you.

Mr. Vincent: Thank you, Mr. Wyatt.

Mr. Baker: Mr. Bennett, what are the trucks for exactly?

Mr. Bennett: We use that area for disposal spoil. We are doing a lot of projects where we are digging up dirt and they use that for fill.

Mr. Baker: Thank you.

Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council? I have a petition from Mr. David Rogers, 1104 Benjamin Street, Zanesville, Ohio speaking on 1st Amendment Violation by sign at Safety Center also Council lack of interest in videos from ZPD reading from 1st Circuit Court of Appeals 9-31-11 (read but it should be 8-31-11).

Mr. David Rogers: First of all I will start off with I realize Council only really cares about is its investors and this called upon to be mob town or you people would have watched the videos that were in Mr. Hillis' possession. Total lack of interest. Now, the sign at the Safety Center and the violation of the First Amendment: "No unauthorized audio or

video recording past this point". The First Circuit Court of Appeals ruled the filming of government officials engaged in their duties in a public place including police officers performing their responsibilities fits comfortably within these principals of protected First Amendment activity, said the court. Gathering information about government officials in a form that can readily be disseminated to others serves the cardinal First Amendment interest in protecting, promoting free discussion of government affairs. If you go back to the YouTube videos of 4-25-13 of Mr. Buck and the Mayor it is quite evident why somebody would want to record a public official in this town. Mr. Buck went into the Clerk of Council's office and made allegations. I told the Mayor that I thought he had officers who needed to have their badges taken and that was before events occurred. He totally dropped the ball or simply lacked the balls to see to it that his Police Department was disciplined for violating citizen's rights, for not following their contract, and your plain simply just one-term material.

Mr. Vincent: Mr. Rogers, you are addressing Council please.

Mr. Rogers: My time is up?

Mr. Vincent: No, you are addressing Council please.

Mr. Rogers: Okay. Like I said once before one of the most satisfying things I did was lay a tape recorder down on Judge Zwelling's podium and watch him shake and squirm. I don't have nothing against Israel. I mean, they can fudging bomb Iraq all they want, but when you say dirty Jew, everybody in town knows you are talking about Zwelling.

Mr. Vincent: Mr. Rogers..

Mr. Roberts: Seriously?

Mr. Vincent: Mr. Rogers, you are done. Thank you.

Mr. Vincent: I have a petition from Mr. Sean Brady, 1404 Euclid Avenue, Zanesville, Ohio representing Zanesville Jaycees on Stars and Stripes. If you would like to come to the podium?

Mr. Sean Brady: Thank you Council. My name is Sean Brady and I am Vice President of the Zanesville Jaycees. This is Nick Roberts and he is the President. We just came to approach Council tonight to express your guy's interest and gratitude in helping us keep Zanesville and being supportive with our community and growing the Stars and Stripes event this year for July 3rd and 4th. We are a landmark, it feels like, anymore in the City of Zanesville for the fireworks display. We have had lots of support over the years. This year we have a few different things. We have a few different music events and acts coming on to the stage down at Zane Landing. We have two national recording acts. We went a little above and beyond from where we had been in the past, so hopefully we pull a little bit more support from the community on coming down. I know some other communities in the area are not having fireworks due to budget restraints or some type

of flooding or lack of water in the area. With Buckeye Lake not having their display this year hopefully we will pull more support this year. I will leave it to Nick to add whatever he has to say.

Mr. Nick Roberts: I think that he covered a lot of it. I think we have a good opportunity this year to bring a great crowd down. I think Red, White and Boom is on the third. There are some other fireworks on the third. Buckeye Lake is not having one. With this being on the 3rd and 4th over the weekend, we have a fantastic opportunity to bring a big group of people down to the area. It should be really good this year. We have the fireworks, we are putting a little more money into them, so it should be a really good show.

Sean Brady: This year the event starts at 6:00 p.m. on Friday the 3rd and then we are going to open it back up to families at noon on Saturday the 4th. We have multiple events for the kids. The Army National Guard has addressed us with bringing a climbing wall, we are going to have some different type of community acts, I believe a couple of dance agencies will perform in the area while we are there, along with I believe there are going to be a few amusement rides this year. So there are a lot of acts for the families to come be involved with as well. We do ask, as we have in the past, for the Mayor to come address the community on the night of the 3rd and just give a little bit of a speech about the commemoration of the Jaycees and the 3rd and 4th events. If he is willing to do that we would appreciate that and again we are just here to ask and to thank you for all of your support you guys have had for the Zanesville Jaycees and the community.

Mr. Vincent: Thank you gentlemen. We do appreciate it.

Sean Brady and Nick Roberts: Thank you very much.

Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council?

Mr. Sharrer: I move we adjourn.

Ms. Gildow: I second.

Mr. Vincent: All in favor of adjournment signify by saying aye.

All present were in favor. None were opposed.

Mr. Vincent: Motion carries. Thank you everyone and have a good night.